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Tammy Hodgman

From: Robert J. Burns

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 10:20 AM

To: Tammy Hodgman

Subject: Fwd: TONIGHT'S AGENDA ITEM

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Doris Meehan <dmeehan13@roadrunner.com> 

Date: July 9, 2024 at 5:33:18 PM EDT 

To: TownCouncil <TownCouncil@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: TONIGHT'S AGENDA ITEM 

Reply-To: dmeehan13@roadrunner.com 

  

I am writing to all of you concerning an item on the Agenda for tonight’s 

town council meeting.  I was unaware this was coming up until just a few 

minutes ago and unable to make it to the meeting.  I just want to say I am 

strongly opposed to the ‘REFERENDUM FOR CHARTER AMENDMENT TO 

MAKE THE TOWN CLERK AN APPOINTED OFFICIAL”. 

            In my opinion, the Town Clerk most definitely SHOULD be a resident of 

Windham, and the position should remain as an elected official rather than an 

appointed official and be accountable to all the provisions of elected officials. 

            Thank you all for your willingness to serve on the Town Council.  I hope 

you sincerely consider it your duty to listen to the opinions of concerned 

Windham citizens. 

  

Doris Meehan 

    dmeehan13@roadrunner.com 

           207-831-3490 

  


